First Presbyterian Church,

TRURO, NOVA SCOTIA.

Fiftieth Anniversary of Opening,

SUNDAY, FEBRUARY 14th, 1904.

The Fiftieth Anniversary of the opening of the First Presbyterian Church was observed on February 14th, 1904. It was found impossible to hold the anniversary services on the earlier date, and so the later date was chosen. It was noted by many, as a very happy coincidence, that February 14th was the date of Dr. McCulloch's induction and Jubilee in 1839 and 1889 respectively.

The morning service was conducted by Dr. Forrest, President of Dalhousie College. He very ably reviewed the history of the congregation, basing his remarks on Deuteronomy 8:2.

At 2.15 p. m. a united meeting of the Sabbath Schools of St. Andrew's and First Presbyterian Church was held in First Church Hall, presided over by Mr. C. M. Dawson. Addresses were made by Rev. James W. Falconer, of Fort Massey, Halifax, and by Mr. J. B. Calkin, Superintendent of St. Andrew's Sabbath School. At 3 p. m. the historical address, herein printed, was delivered by Rev. Geo. B. McLeod, M. A., pastor of First Church.

At the evening service Rev. J. W. Falconer preached a forcible and practical sermon from Isaiah 4:2.

The audiences were large at all the services; and the choir, under the leadership of Mrs. John W. Logan, sang some very beautiful and appropriate anthems.